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The Lloyd Balderston House c. 1843 is a two story two bay by two
room side hall/double parlor stuccoed fieldstone house with later
additions just south of the Colora @rossroads on Colora Road. The
house faces south with the main gable running east/west.

The main side hall/double parlor house was enlarged to the east
by a two story bay by one room stuccoed stone section not long after
the first block was built. This addition apRears'just as deep in roof
line since the same pitch was retained ho%gs story porches fill the front
bay. An even later two story one bay éy one room stuccoed frame kitchen
abutts the east gable end of the first addition. The entire house
rests on a fieldstone foundation with partially excavated cellar.
The house is fully stuccoed and covered by a medium kitchen slate roof.

The south end is . four bays across, the western two comprising
the side hall/double parlor first block, The entrance occupies the
western most bay and is covered by a single bay porch with fuscan
columns and pedimented gable roof. The two panel front door has a
three light transom overhead. The door also retains its original
hardware. The adjacent parlor 6/6 sash window is frame%wpy a beaded
surround and flanked by louvered shtters. The identica®¥ Tloor windows
are aligned directly above. A boxed cornice with crown molding decor s
the eave. o

The eastern bays are w@bturesd¥y set back from the previous wall
surface with the presence of the double porch. The first floor porch
has been enclosed for a green house while the second floor is still
open. Plain post supports and with stick balustrade support the main
roof. A door and 6/6 sash window occupy the western and eastern bay
of each floor. Two gabled 6/6 sash dormers are centered on the entire
main block. The house is heated by a once east gable end and now
central brick chimney with split stacks above the roofline.

The stuccoed frame kitchen wing is slightly shorter than the main
house. A single 6/6 sash lights each floor if not taken by door
openings which are found on the south and east sides. A 6/6 sash
gabled dormer light the attic space from the south and a 6/6 sash
window light the attic from the east. The first floor of kitchen is
covered by a shed roof porch which connects the kitchen to single
story gabled weatherboard frame half garage and schoolhouse. The
western half of this rectangular building is divided off and has a
blackboard attached to the west wall. Family tradition supports this
activity through Lloyd Balderston's diary.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Lloyd Balderston House
Page Two

The north side of the house consists of an asymmetrical placement
of doors and windows. A rear hall entrance in the western most opening
with a shed roof hood. A 6/6 sash window light the first landing and
is therefore not in align with the adjacent first and second floor
windows of the rear parlor and second floor bedroom. The first addition
has two openings, a door and 6/6 sash window on the first floor and
single 6/6 sash window on the second. This roof slope also has two
centered 6/6 sash gabled dormers. A boxed cornice with bed and crown
moldings stretches across the base of the roof. The kitchen has a
single 6/6 sash window on each floor and a brick stove stack rises
against the inside of the north wall. The west gable end of the
original house has a single 6/6 sash window on each floor with louvered
shutters. A beaded bargeboard closes the gable end.

The interiors throughout the house have been moderately changed
to accomodate modern bathroom facilities and heating.

The side hall runs the full depth of the house and a stalr gently
rises in the northwest corner. The turned newel has a bulbous shape
the increases towards the base. The continuous oval handrail is
supported by tapered corcular balusters and the stringer is simply
decorated. The six panel doors found throughout the house have a narrow
ogee molded inset around each panel. The doors are framed with bulls-
eye corner blocks, The same molding is used for fireplace surrounds.
The frieze has ogee curved blocks which support the molded shelf. A
similar mantel is found in the south parlor. The window reveals are
curved.

The woodwork remains basically the same on the second floor only
on a less elaborate scale. Beaded board doors and built-in cupboards
go along with the 1880 date for the kitchen addition.

The working farm complex consists of a large frame barn on the
same axis as the house and to the east. The projecting entrance has
and earthern ramp. Standing north of the barn is a two story frame
granary with side bins and central . passage. A two story three bay
by one room frame tenant house stands next to the granary. 1t faces
west with a north/south axis. It rest on a rieldstone foundation and
is sheathed with weatherboard siding. A medium sloped slate roof
covers the house. Later additions were added to each gable end, A
shed roof porch covers the front entrance and 6/6 sash windows light
the structure. Just east of the tenant house is round wood shingled
ice house with 8-sided conical roof. The frame structure rests on a
fieldstone foundation. A late 19th century single bay garage with a
gable roof is the next structure moving westward., It is also shingled.
The most recent addition to the farm is the 1936 dairy barn with block
walls and a bowed roof. A brown tile silo stands next to the barn.
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—1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
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—1700-1799 —-ART _ __ENGINEERING —MusIC —THEATER
—~21800-1899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—19800- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES ' BUILDER/ARGHITECT i 8 43

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Very few houses are accompanied by such extensive documentation
of construction events and family history. This ha%w%een a family
tradition which started with Lloyd Balderstongﬂlary ocuments
his entire life. The 5élderstons appeared in Cecil County to stay
in 1841 and soon thereafter built the first section of the .
described house. A barn is supposed to have preceeded the house
but it burnt and was replaced in the later19th century. Lloyd Balderstor
arrived in 1841 and purchased a "%brn out tobacco,ﬁarm" and $lowly
brought the soil back to a tillable statey Prom there he began orchards
and shipped fruit to Philadelphia. The dairy business began in the
late 19th century and milk was condensed 1n<§&granite building next

to the railroad gwdisWippdd - frewilthetsar /- Lo,

From an architectural standpoint the farm complex is sual o
i 1Fth o ntury to 20th century structures.‘i$§%%ﬁeﬂaé,

' Rl e ALLE ; The initial plans for expansion included
a western gable end addltlon but this was altered due to the closeness
of the road. The original addition would have produced a full
"Georgian" central hall double pile house. However, practicaiiiy
superseeded the need to confeorm to a particular house plan. The fact
that most of the second quarter of the 19th century woodwork remains,
is certainly a significant aspect of the house. The woodwork itself is
fairly typical of the period.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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FLJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION .

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE

Paul B. Touart

ORGANIZATION ; DATE
Cecil Couunty Committee 10/6/81

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Cecil County Courhtouse ‘ 398-02G0

CITY OR TOWN STATE
Elkton Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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WAS 224/235 LLoyd Balderston, III & Iydia . ce “/'/? /

To
4/20/1968 Donald Balderston
Farm Mortgage WEB 25/39 1/31/1934
124.6 Acres
HWL 14/479 Sarah A. Balderston, Widow Richard M. Balderston; &
Rachel Balderston etc.
To
3/10/1925 LLoyd Balderston
To which Lloyd Balderston: acquired interest,
by interitence from his father Elwood Balderston
$15,565.24 216% Acres

Elwood Balderston - Djied intestate
To
Sarah Balderston

CK 4/36 C. Canby Balderston
To
1/18/1911 Elwood Balderston

216% acres without counting the land of the Phila., Balt.,
and Wash. R.R. from Lloyd Balderston
to
WILL C. Canby Balderson
of Mont. co., pa. ‘ 1
LOF MonTHoMERY Co. Pﬁ‘
Lloyd Balderston to Henry wOodro%fﬁort. fg%éif
JS 48/309
104 Acres $840.00 part of a tract called "Paradige"

GMC 8/288 Caleb H. Caaby, Plumbezf&ort.
4/19/18%? From‘Phila.
Part of Paradise’ - 104 Acresg

GMC 2/62 Release from Henry Woodrow
From Stephen Woodrow deed JS 48/388 Paradise
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